

	PAACE Consortium Meeting Tuesday, August 4, 2020	
	1:00-3:00 PM	
	Via Zoom	
In attendance:		
Malcohm Heron, Bellf Graciela Vasquez, Cer Laura Martinez, Cerri Blanca Rochin, Downe	ritos College PaoLing Guo, ABC Adult School tos College Anna Leon, SELACO	ult School
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Call to Order	This meeting was called to order by Graciela Vasquez at 1:07 pm PAACE GENERAL CONSORTIUM MEETING Tuesday, April 7, 2020 1:00-3:00pm Zoom	
Graciela Vasquez 1st Motion: Blanca Rochin 2nd Motion: Sharon Todd	 Agenda 1. Welcome & Introductions 2. Approval of Minutes (January 7, 2020) CHANGES: Date on minutes from October to Jan 7, 2020 	Passed unanimously



	3. Partner Updates: Online instruction updates from schools and partners
Sharon Todd	a. Norwalk-La Mirada
	Online face-to face has higher level of participation
	Participation has lowered
	Some have dropped to 50%
	Loaning devices when the teachers recommend
	Stressors: internships cannot be completed
	Every class is online
	Some teachers need support
	Google docs and hangout. Some Schoology
	Zoom is slowly being integrated
	School wide PD will be preformed
	Spring break starts Friday, April 10
	Closed until June 2 – official end of the school year
	Regular leadership meetings
	b. ABC
PaoLing Guo	CTE department started implementing CANVAS
	Some found It difficult to transition their class online



	CANVAS or Google Meet are being used	
	80 different online classrooms – students are being called individually	
	Strong enrollment	
	Online until the end of the school year- June 11	
	Summer Session: June 15 - July 9	
Malcohm Heron	c. Bellflower	
	Distance learning- Google Hangout is being used	
	Credit recovery is still online	
	Closed until June 3 rd	
	Re-evaluating the graduation requirement	
	Spring Break- April 13-17	
	SELACO being used online	
	Computers are being handed out to students	
Graceila Vasquez	d. Cerritos College	
	Faculty and students are stepping up	
	March 16 was Spring Break	
	College went remote March 20	
	March 23 -27 was a prep week for instructors and it helped	



	March 30-offcial online instruction
	Only classes that are not online are the labs that are unable to be online.
	Still being reviewed
	Drop have been seen after first week of instruction
	College decided that everyone will be financially stable- faculty, adjunct
	faculty, and hourlies
	Online for the rest of the Spring semester and all Summer
	Summer registration is going on now
	Contextualize all learning – content that is currently happening. Ex:
	understanding messages from state, how to find resources, apply for
	unemployment, etc.
	e. Downey
Blanca Rochin	Online until the rest of the trimester- April 10
	• Pay will not be affected, until April 10, but not through the end of summer
	trimester
	Summer trimester: April 20-June 25
	High school diploma and all CTE programs will stay the same
	HS diploma staffing- 2 full time will stay but have to lay off part-time staff



	• Motion to Second: Blanca Rochin	
	• Motion to approve: Sharon Todd	
	 Approval to remain with the base (unanim 	nous approval)
	Norwalk-La Mirada Unified	\$4,266,386
	Downey Unified	\$1,459,166
	Bellflower Unified	\$28,442
	ABC Unified	\$8,693,221
	Cerritos College	\$529,569
	2019-2020 Alloca	tions
	d. Approval for keeping current alloc	ations to CAEP
	i. Allocation amount will be c	letermined by the state
	C. Scenario #3: COLA is cut, and CAEP	base is cut
	b. Scenario #2: COLA is cut – and we	keep our base
	a. Scenario #1: COLA stays in the Gov	rernor's Budget
Graciela Vasquez		
	4. CFAD & 2020-2021 Allocations	
		ng that will be determine the summer instruction
	Will be back in August	
	CTE- successful online trans	sition. Will continue until the end of summer.
	ESL- 2 full-time instructors	will stay
	 Art and crafts, parent ed, a 	nd community ed will be cut for the time being



Laura Martinez	5. PAACE Transition Team Update	
	a. Cerritos Complete Registration Workshops	
	February 11: 27 students	ſ
	February 18: 18 students	ľ
	b. Total Students for 2020-2021 Cohort: 92	
Graciela Vasquez	6. CASAS Data Meeting – continued online	
	a. Decided we would meet quarterly before each general consortium meeting	ſ
	b. Items to discuss in the future: trainings for faculty, referral slips with CASAS test	l
	scores, course offering booklet, success stories.	ľ
	Meeting Schedule:	l
	 <u>April 7, 2020</u>; 11am-1pm Host: Norwalk-La Mirada Adult School Did not meet July; Date and Time TBD Location: Downey Adult School <u>October 6, 2020</u>; 11am-1pm Location: ABC Adult School First meeting was presenting how each campus does their testing Is it feasible to have this ongoing right now? Hold off on decision for a couple weeks for leadership meeting 	
	(Blanca) 7. Announcements	



	Anna Leon- Still enrolling online. Permission form state to be online and will gather signatures hen it can be done face-to-face. Virtual job fairs
	still going on.
	Blanca Rochin- Christina Garcia (Assembly Member)
	• Laura will send updates for school's so it can be sent to Christina
	Garcia
	8. Next quarterly meeting: Tuesday, August 4, 2020
Graciela Vasquez	TBD: Zoom or Cerritos College Campus
Graciela vasquez	9. Adjournment: 2:02pm